NOKIA

Monica Roos
Team Leader
Team Bluetooth
EMC Centre
SEMKO AB

Phone: +46-8-750 02 88

Mail: monica.roos @semco.se

13™ December 2001
Dear Monica Roos

RE: FCC ID: PEI-INSITE-1900

Malcolm Musgrave

Team Leader

Type Approvals

Nokia UK Ltd

Stanhope Road

Camberley

Surrey

GU15 3BW

Phone: 01276 602704

Mail: Maicolm.Musgrave @nokia.com

We hereby attest that this base station transceiver is intended for professional installation
only, by trained, authorized personnel. This is supported by the following documents, which are part

of the certification filing:

"Warning & Caution - InSite 1900.pdf" Section 2.1,

Personnel "Additional Installation Instruction InSite 1900.pdf* First paragraph.

Because access to the interior of the unit is limited to authorized personnel, we hereby
request the proprietary technology disclosed by the interior photographs be held confidential, as requested in the

original confidentiality request.

Yours Sincerely

S

Mr. Malcolm Musgrave
Team Leader
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